
Daisha Barnes <dbarnes@cityoffoley.org>

Fwd: Hickory St. Repairs
10 messages

Taylor Davis <tdavis@cityoffoley.org> Tue, Jan 14, 2025 at 3:56 PM
To: Stephen Delahunty <sdelahunty@sawgrassllc.com>
Cc: Daisha Barnes <dbarnes@cityoffoley.org>

Steve,
Confirming we will have $166k remaining in resurfacing, and the $140k in Philomene to cover base bid plus alt #1 for the
Hickory St. repairs ($289k +/-).  Thoughts?

Please note our office has moved.  The new address is in the signature line below.

Thank you,

Taylor L. Davis, PE
Deputy City Engineer
City of Foley Engineering Dept.
200 W. Laurel Ave. Suite 225
Foley, Al 36535
P: 251-970-1104

City of Foley Municipal Government

The information contained in this e-mail, including any accompanying documents or attachments, is from the City of Foley, is
intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above, and is privileged and confidential. If you are not the
intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, dissemination, distribution, copying or use of the contents of this message is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the City of Foley immediately at (251)-970-
1104. Thank you for your cooperation.

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Taylor Davis <tdavis@cityoffoley.org>
Date: Tue, Jan 14, 2025 at 11:59 AM
Subject: Hickory St. Repairs
To: Chad Christian <cchristian@cityoffoley.org>

Sawgrass has indicated remaining funds of $166k from resurfacing + $140k from Philomene.  We could do base plus alt.
#1 for $289.6k +/-

Please note our office has moved.  The new address is in the signature line below.

Thank you,

Taylor L. Davis, PE
Deputy City Engineer
City of Foley Engineering Dept.
200 W. Laurel Ave. Suite 225
Foley, Al 36535
P: 251-970-1104

City of Foley Municipal Government

The information contained in this e-mail, including any accompanying documents or attachments, is from the City of Foley, is
intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above, and is privileged and confidential. If you are not the
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